
From: Beck, Valerie
Sent: 5/3/2010 11:54:49 AM
To: Halligan, Julie (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov); Duda, Dorothy

(dorothy.duda@cpuc.ca.gov); Homer, Trina
(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); Cooke, Michelle 
(michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov); Ebke, Maryam (maryam.ebke@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Serizawa, Linda (linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov); Krannawitter, Laura L. 
(laura.krannawitter@cpuc .ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: college news

That’s great....congratulations!! Will he also be on the basketball team?!

From: Halligan, Julie
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 10:50 AM
To: Duda, Dorothy; Ebke, Maryam; 'Trina Horner'; Cooke, Michelle; Beck, Valerie; Serizawa, Linda; 
Krannawitter, Laura L.
Subject: RE: college news

YEAH!! That is the perfect school, close enought to take them to dinner, but far enough that they are on 
their own.

From: Duda, Dorothy 
Sent: Mon 5/3/2010 10:44 AM
To: Ebke, Maryam; 'Trina Horner'; Cooke, Michelle; Beck, Valerie; Serizawa, Linda; Halligan, Julie; 
Krannawitter, Laura L.
Subject: RE: college news

YPAHI t can i

From: Ebke, Maryam
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 10:44 AM
To: Duda, Dorothy; 'Trina Horner'; Cooke, Michelle; Beck, Valerie; Serizawa, Linda; Halligan, Julie; 
Krannawitter, Laura L.
Subject: college news
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I am a UC Davis mom now! After several college visits, talking to alumni, and 
weighing in different factors, Patrick finally decided on Davis! He seems happy about 
his decision (so far, no second thoughts!!) and I am relieved it is finally over. I can 
now start planning my summer and also look at some dates for our Tahoe trip. Will let 
you know soon.

Go Aggies!

Maryam Ebke, P.E.

Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-2271

meb@cpuc.ca.qov
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